Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray
Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM:

Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist
DATE: July 5, 2013
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — July 9, 2013)

The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional offers
to the following:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Jalie Halcomb, Child Care Program Aide, Grade 107N, $12.214 houtly, in the Division of Family Services,
effective upon passage of Council.

Chatles Williams, Fleet Parts Specialist, Grade 109N, $18.262 houtly, in the Division of Facilities and Fleet
Management, effective upon passage of Council.

Lauren Monahan, Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N, $14.218 houtly, in the Division of Waste Management,
effective upon passage of Council.

PROBATIONARY SWORN APPOINTMENT

Samantha Moore, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, $28.588 hourly, in the Division of Police, effective upon passage
of Council.

UNCLASSIVIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENT

Brandon Haddix, Deputy Corner, Grade 112N, $16.226 houtly, in the Office of the Coroner, effective upon
passage of Council.
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Wesley Holbrook, Program Specialist, Grade 112E, $1,660.65 bi weekly, in the Office of the Mayor, effective
upon passage of Council.

Shawn Jenkins, Public Service Worker, Grade 106N, $11.150 houtly, in the Division of Waste Management,
effective upon passage of Council.
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